
From: Serizawa, Linda 

Sent: 9/23/2010 12:13:53 PM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: What to bring to Tahoe

Sent by

Blackberry

Original Message

From: Duda, Dorothy
Redacted Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; Cooke, 

Michelle; 'horner30astound.net' <horner30astound.net>; Ebke, Maryam
To: Duda, Dorothy;

Sent: Thu Sep 23 12:05:28 2010

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

Oh, and one more thing. I should have said "am I willing to go to LA?" 
rather than "will I go to LA" at the end of my last note. I do not mean to 
imply my mind is made up. I want to hear from others.

Original Message

From: Duda, Dorothy

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:01 PM

Redacted Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle;To:
'horner30astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

Well, here goes, some random thoughts:
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Pro going to LA:

--we'd have fun no matter where we are

this is spontaneous and a loving gesture we could go to the beach
(Laguna is gorgeous!!!) and some fun restaurant down there. Or shop at South 
Coast Plaza it sounds like Laura would be glad to see us and she could use 
a visit since she's in a very stressful time --we have this weekend free and 
who knows when we'd all have that again (likely a long time from now)

Con:

--a longer driving time, less relaxing time (7 hours plus each way) --we 
probably have to sleep on the floor. I doubt she has enough beds. Maybe we'd 
crash at a nearby hotel?

--some of us (or all, but that's unlikely for awhile) could go down and 
visit her a different weekend 
Tahoe (I think?)

we probably lose Trina who needs to go to

I am willing to go to LA. I like hanging out and catching up no matter where
Yes, it'd be more relaxing. Will I go 

yes, because Laura probably needs this.
we are. Would I rather go to Tahoe 
to LA instead

Do others have thoughts?

Original Message

RedactedFrom:

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:24 AM 

-I; Duda, Dorothy; Serizawa,I Redacted Linda; Halligan, Julie; Cooke,To:
Michelle; 'horner3@astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

She's surprised and delighted that "her girls" would consider trekking down 
for a slumber party at her house. She said she would absolutely love it, as 
would Ethan (he apparently has a huge crush on Julie.) She's concerned that 
it could be quite an effort for us.

Original Message

RedactedFrom:

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Duda, Dorothy; Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle; 
'horner3@astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe
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I'm on the phone with her now--I'll sound her out.

Original Message

From: Duda, Dorothy

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 9:18 AM

To: Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; Cooke 
'horner30astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam;

M i oh e 1 1 e ;
Redacted

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

I'm game for whatever folks decide, flying Cheri down or going there. I 
agree let's get Val's opinion.

Original Message

From: Serizawa, Linda

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 9:16 AM

To: Halligan, Julie; Cooke. Michelle; 'horner30astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam; 
Duda, Dorothy; I Redacted I

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

My heart goes out to Laura.
Cheri down or proceeding as planned.

Honestly, I'm game for driving down, flying

This is a hard one... Support can come in different ways. On one hand, it 
sounds great to all go down to support her. But is having us visit possibly 
risk Laura feeling like she's got to play hostess (though I know we're much 
more sufficient than what that phrase implies)? Does she need time to sort 
out what's going on? Would it be better for Ethan and Laura to have this 
time alone together especially having just moved to a new home, a new city 
and starting a new school? Does Ethan need all of us hanging around, after 
starting a new school and being out because he had a cold?

Laura's probably the only one who can answer these questions, 
present her with the choice? Or, is that just one more thing she's got to 
think about?

Do we want to

Maybe |Re [. can shed some light on this?

Original Message
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From: Halligan, Julie

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:46 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle; 'horner30astound.net'; Ebke, Maryam; Duda, Dorothy; 
Serizawa, Linda; [Redacted 1

Subject: Re: What to bring to Tahoe

Or we could fly cheri down for ethan?

Original Message

From: Cooke, Michelle

To: 'Trina Horner' <horner30astoupjd
Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie;

Maryam; Duda, Dorothy;nah \ 1

Redacted

Sent: Thu Sep 23 08:44:24 2010

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

Okay, I'm just going to toss this out there, maybe it is crazy, but should 
we consider driving down to see Laura as a group instead of going to Tahoe? 
This would make logistics really difficult for Trina going to the conference 
in Tahoe, but it definitely seems like Laura could use our support. What do 
people think?

Original Message

From: Krannawitter, Laura L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 10:56 PM

To: Trina Horner; Ebke, Maryam

RedacteCc: Duda. Dorothy; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie;L,
Redacted

Subject: RE: What to bring to Tahoe

Sorry to have to break this, but Ron and I are having a serious 
disagreement/fight over custody. I even called out the orange county sherrif 
a few weeks ago to mediate a fight between us- it hasn't gotten any better.

the long and short of it is that the current MSA has me watching ethan wed 
through sat afternoon. Im not sure how I can make my friday flight and 
fulfill my duties under the legal document. I don't have any contacts down 
here in southern California to help me out. I also don't want to pull him 
out of school and fly him north with me-- he's been out sick for 2 days 
already.
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Ron couldn't have picked a worse time to inflame me.

I can't put off what I've been putting off for 3 years 
over custody. While it may seem obvious to others to take this on, rest 
assured, this is an ugly thing to have to do. Our fights over Ethan bring 
out the worst in me.

the court battle

I dont really see how I can make this work

Original Message

From: Trina Horner [mailto:horner3@astound.net]

Sent: Wed 9/22/2010 9:46 PM

To: Ebke, Maryam

Cc: Krannawitter 
Halligan, Julie;

ia, Dorothy; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, Michelle;Redacted

Subject: Re: What to bring to Tahoe

I haven't been able to run so am up for any length hike to stretch my legs!

I will bring my air mattress again (thx for reminder, Linda). I will need a 
reminder on directions to Laura's parents house too. I can probably feel my 
way when I am there so I just need the exit name and the first street name 
to turn on.

See you in a week!

Trina

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 22, 2010, at 1:49 PM, "Ebke, Maryam" <maryam.ebkeScpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Layers, hiking/walking shoes, hat,> Don't forget:
favorite appetizer (if you have one that you want to share Fri night).

sunscreen, wine and a

Also if you want to bring a movie, let us know so we can make sure we are 
coordinated. I'll bring regular coffee (Peets').

> I am still working on figuring out a hike, so let me know if you have any 
suggestions(I know.... it can't be long! ! !) .

>

> Maryam Ebke, P.E.

> Administrative Law Judge
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> California Public Utilities Commission

> (415) 703-2271

> meb0cpuc.ca.gov

>

>

>

>

>

> From: Ebke, Maryam

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:26 PM

> To: Krannawitter, Laura L.; Duda. Dorothy; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, 
Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Redacted ; 'Trina Horner'

> Subject: RE: revised Tahoe Plans

>

> How about if the 4 carpool groups (Trina, Julie SDorothy, Michelle & 
Linda, and me) meet at Laura's parents at 10:30. We'll leave my car and 
Linda's car there and head out to the outlets in Trina's and Dorothy's (or

will pick up Laura from the airport in her car and 
We'll continue shopping as a group and will leave

Julie's) cars. Redacted 
meet us at the outlets.
for Tahoe from there in three cars.

> 1- Laura, please check with your folks to see if we can stop by to say hi 
and thank you at 10:30.

> 2- Assuming this plan works, we'll give you the model and the license 
numbers of my car and Linda's car a few days in advance.

>

>

> Maryam Ebke, P.E.

> Administrative Law Judge

> California Public Utilities Commission

> (415) 703-2271

> meb0cpuc.ca.gov

>

>

>
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>

>

> From: Krannawitter, Laura L.

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:58 AM

> To: Ebke, Maryam:_Dnda
Halligan, Julie; Redacted

Dorothy; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, Michelle; 
; 'Trina Horner'

> Subject: RE: Tahoe

>

> I don't arrive at sfo until 11:42

>

> From: Ebke, Maryam

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:04 AM

> To: Duda, Dorothy;— 
Michelle; Halligan, Redacted

n 3 t.7 H +- +- er, Laura L.; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, 
, Valerie; 'Trina Horner'

> Subject: RE: Tahoe

>

> I was reminded that we wan to leave enough time for shopping!! 
know if 10:30 would work instead of 11. 
car at Laura's.

Let me
And yes, I'd be happy to leave my

>

> Maryam Ebke, P.E.

> Administrative Law Judge

> California Public Utilities Commission

> (415) 703-2271

> meb0cpuc.ca.gov

>

>

>

>

>

> From: Duda, Dorothy

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:59 AM
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> To: Ebke, Maryam; Krannawitter, Laura L.; Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, 
Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Redacted 'Trina Horner'

> Subject: RE: Tahoe

>

> Yeah! ! ! I love that this is coming together and that Laura can make it.

>

> Yes, Julie and I can drive together and your plan to meet up around 11 
sounds fine to me. Maryam, would you want to leave a car at Laura's parents 
(is that is OK) and get in my car, so we don't have so many cars?

>

>

> From: Ebke, Maryam

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:17 AM

> To: Krannawitter, Laura T.. -•_Seri zawa
Dorothy; Halligan, Julie;

Linda; Cooke, Michelle; Duda, 
; 'Trina Horner'Redacted

> Subject: RE: Tahoe

>

> Glad you can make it. 
great to have the whole gang up at Tahoe.

How sweet of your mom to do the quilt. It'd be

> I think we need to take three cars but come back in two (Trina will be 
staying for the conf.)

> I am assuming Dorothy and Julie will drive from east bay in one car to 
Laura's parents (I am hoping we can still meet at your parents???). Linda 
and Michelle will carpool from SF and I will drive by myself. So we'll have 
5 cars and will need to leave two cars.
11:0-11:15. Hope that works for everyone.

I am suggesting to meet between

>

> Maryam Ebke, P.E.

> Administrative Law Judge

> California Public Utilities Commission

> (415) 703-2271

> meb0cpuc.ca.gov

>

>

>
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>

>

> From: Krannawitter, Laura L.

> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 9:56 AM

> To: Ebke, Maryap^rHalligan, Julie;
■Linda; Cooke, Michelle; Duda, Dorothy; 

'Trina Horner'Redacted

> Subject: Tahoe

>

>

> I do plan on making it to Tahoe 
val will pick me up.

I will fly into SFO friday morning and

>

> My mom thinks our group is so special that she made a coven quilt wall 
hanging I hope we are all in tahoe to sign it....r r r

>

> The recent loss of Jackie makes me appreciate all of my dear friends all 
the more.

>

> Much love to all of you,

> I fell very blessed to have all of you in my life Laura

>

> From: Ebke, Maryam

> Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:56 PM

> To: Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, Michelle; Duda, Dorothy; Halligan, Julie; 
'Trina Horner'; Krannawitter, Laura L.Redacted

> Subject: RE: Birthdays and Tahoe Planning

>

> We are a bunch of busy ladies! The only date that looks open on 
everyone's calendar ( except for Trina's) is Thurs, Sept 9. Dorothy's 
calendar shows busy until 12:30, but I think she might be in the same 
training that is now rescheduled to 1:30 (Dorothy, please confirm). Either 
way, depending on Trina's schedule, Sept 9 might work either at 12 or 12:30, 
so please keep it open for now. Once I hear back from Trina and Dorothy, I 
will schedule something. Hope it works, otherwise, I will try a later date. 
Linda, where would you like to go?

> From: Serizawa, Linda
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> Sent: Fri 9/3/2010 7:32 AM

> To: Ebke. Maryam; Cooke, Michelle; Duda, Dorothy; Halligan, Julie; Redac 
Redacted ' 'Trina Horner'; Krannawitter, Laura L.

> Subject: RE: Birthdays and Tahoe Planning

>

> Thanks Maryam. As each birthday passes, planning the Tahoe trip is way 
more fun than celebrating my birthday! Monday's are not good for me. Also, 
not good are Sept 8 and 14.

>

> From: Ebke, Maryam

> Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:26 PM

> To: Serizawa, Linda; Cooke, Michelle; Duda, Dorothy; Halligan, Julie; 
,; 'Trina Horner'; Krannawitter, Laura L.Redacted

> Subject: Birthdays and Tahoe Planning

>

> Hello Ladies,

> We are a little behind in our birthday celebrations (Linda's and Laura's) 
and we also need to start thinking about our upcoming Tahoe trip, 
hoping we can schedule a lunch soon, 
plans to come to the bay area in the next couple of weeks or sometime soon. 
Otherwise, le's schedule a lunch to celebrate Linda's b-day and talk about 
Tahoe and then celebrate Laura's another time when she is available, 
what dates are good for you?
conference/Skype you for the Tahoe planning?!!

So, I was 
Laura, let us know if you have any

Linda,
Laura, if you cannot come to lunch, should we

>

> Maryam Ebke, P.E.

> Administrative Law Judge

> California Public Utilities Commission

> (415) 703-2271

> meb0cpuc.ca.gov

>

>

>

>
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